From: Snyder, Robert <RSnyder@bellevuewa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 8:56 AM

To: DES SBCC <sbcc@des.wa.gov>

Cc: Brown, Richard (DES) <richard.brown@des.wa.gov>; Kranz, Lee <LKranz@bellevuewa.gov>;
Micah.Chappell@seattle.gov

Subject: Omissions in CR-102

Attention Doug Orth:
There are several code changes that were to be included in the release of CR-102 that seem to be omitted. Please
review the following and let me know when these items will be addressed:

TABLE 504.3: Add to the footnotes of Table 504.3: (i)_1-1, condition 2 Assisted Living Facilities licensed per 388-78A
WAC and Residential Treatment Facilities as licensed by Washington State under Chapter 246-337 WAC shall be
permitted to use the allowable height above grade plane for R occupancies.

Add footnote (i) reference in the “SEE FOOTNOTES” column at I-1, Condition 2 “S”.

TABLE 504.4: Add to the footnotes of Table 504.4: (i)_1-1, condition 2 Assisted Living Facilities licensed per 388-78A
WAC and Residential Treatment Facilities as licensed by Washington State under Chapter 246-337 WAC shall be
permitted to use the allowable number of stories for R-2 occupancies.

Add footnote (i) reference in the “SEE FOOTNOTES” column at I-1, Condition 2 “S”.
Amend section 504.4.1 to read as follows:

504.4.1 Stair enclosure pressurization increase.

For Group R-1; R-2; 1-1 condition 2 Assisted Living Facilities licensed per 388-78A WAC and Residential
Treatment Facilities as licensed by Washington State under Chapter 246-337 WAC located in buildings of Type VA
construction, the maximum number of stories permitted in Section 504.2 may be increased by one provided the building is
equipped throughout with an approved automatic sprinkler system in accordance with Section 903.3.1.1 and interior exit
stairways and ramps are pressurized in accordance with Section 909.

Legally required standby power shall be provided for buildings constructed in compliance with this section and be
connected to stairway shaft pressurization equipment, elevators and lifts used for accessible means of egress, hoistway
pressurization equipment (if provided) and other life safety equipment as determined by the authority having jurisdiction.
For the purposes of this section, legally required standby power shall comply with 2014 NEC Section 701.12, options (A),
(B), (C), (D), (F), or (G) or subsequent revised section number(s)

| have also attached previous correspondence with SBCC regarding the same. | appreciate your attention to this matter.

Best Regards,

Bot Suyder

Bob Snyder
Building Plans Examiner | Development Services Department
City of Bellevue | rsnyder@bellevuewa.gov | (425)452-4475
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